

# **ANNEX 9**

**Public redacted**

**From:** Trial Chamber X Communications  
**Sent:** 09 July 2020 15:20  
**To:** [REDACTED] Office of the Director DJSS  
**Cc:** [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Clarification on the scope of ICC-01/12-01/18-925-Conf  
**Follow Up Flag:** Follow up  
**Flag Status:** Flagged

Dear Registry colleagues,

The Chamber hereby provides the below clarification.

The Chamber notes that during the status conference of 30 June 2020, the Registry informed the Chamber that, following the Presidency's instructions, visits will be available for the detainees shortly after 13 July 2020.

While preparation is being made for allowing all detainees to meet with their counsel, noting the particular circumstances of the case, the Order of 3 July 2020 exceptionally instructed the Registry to allow visits between Mr Al Hassan and his Defence team during this interim period as well.

Hence, and pursuant to the Order ICC-01/12-01/18-925-Conf, the Registry had been instructed to accommodate multiple visits until such time as visits are made available to all detainees.

Indeed, the Chamber is of the view that given the proximity to trial commencement, it is necessary for the Defence counsel to physically meet with the accused on more than one occasion.

As indicated in paragraph 9 of Order ICC-01/12-01/18-925-Conf, it is nonetheless within the Registry's purview to impose necessary conditions, in order to ensure that such visits are conducted in a manner that is as safe as possible.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]  
 On behalf of Trial Chamber X

---

**From:** [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 09 July 2020 13:08  
**To:** Trial Chamber X Communications  
**Cc:** [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** Meeting between Defence and client  
**Importance:** High

Dear Trial Chamber X,

On behalf of the Registry and following the 'Order instructing the Registry to lift certain measures imposed on Mr Al Hassan' (ICC-01/12-01/18-925-Conf) I would like to confirm that the Registry facilitated the meeting of [REDACTED] members of Mr Al Hassan's Defence Team as below.

The Defence Team has today requested a second visit with their client for tomorrow afternoon. The Registry therefore respectfully requests urgent clarification on the scope of the Chambers Order, if it is to extend to more than one visit before trial commences on 14 July.

We are very grateful to the Chamber for its consideration of this request.

Kind regards,

---

From [REDACTED]  
Sent: 08 July 2020 00:02  
To: Trial Chamber X Communications  
Cc: [REDACTED]  
Subject: Meeting between Defence and client

FOR INFORMATION

Dear [REDACTED]

Pursuant to the 'Order instructing the Registry to lift certain measures imposed on Mr Al Hassan' (ICC-01/12-01/18-925-Conf) arrangements have been made by the Registry for [REDACTED] members of the defence team to meet with Mr Al Hassan tomorrow 8 July 2020, at the ICC Detention Centre between [REDACTED] hrs.

The Registry remains available for any further information in relation to this matter.

Kind regards,